Ramendra Singh

From: Ramesh Bommakanti <rameshb@novainitiative.com>
Sent: 16 September 2024 16:39

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: maintenance@kapcocatering.com

Subject: Re: Need 10 % discount

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra Sir,

Accepted.

Thanks and Regards,

Ramesh Bommakanti

Commercial Officer

Nova Weatherworks ACR (India) Pvt. Ltd.
339, Udyog Mandir No.1, Block No.11/12,
Ground Floor, Bhagoji Keer Marg,

Mahim West, Mumbai - 400016

Contact No. +91-77699-29700

WhatsApp No:- 022-66297000

Mobile No. 7738162404

Email ID rameshb@novainitiative.com

Customer Care Email ID:- ceo@novainitiative.com

Website:- www.novainitiative.com

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1M6f9bqPSeAKrdzrBG4Y SHGOv-dtdklLe/view?usp=sharing

Give us a feedback on our services at:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1LGaSMEMye3Srh45s05i9xn2ac0lgihcYNwbM9 yOaFl/viewform




On Mon, Sep 16, 2024 at 4:33 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Ramesh,

As discuss kindly give us 10% discount on attached PI

Thanks & Regards,

Ramendra Singh

9999118677



